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Nilliem E, vevis House
North side of Belfast road
NotT sccessible

Jate: 1850-1860

I’'he william E. D,vis House is s three story Iframe
house covered with German siding dating from 1850-1860.
lost of the original trim includes the stair rail, raxed
door, window trim, six-panel doors, and grained finish
on the woodwork. The house was originally built by
mvan bavis, who owned and operated a foundry and plow
factory nearby, on a tract of land known as Conception
Valley.

Lorth of the house is 8 two story storne smokehouse
with s bell still standing in plece in the bellfry. [he
other original outbuildings which typify rural life &t
the time include a stone privy, a stone walled grainery,
a frame bank barn and a small stone gable-roofed dairy
house inside the barnyard.
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The principal éwelling on the Davis Farm is a three storey frame
house, five bays 1In lengtan across its south front with a coevzl north
wing extending benind its west end, four bays in length, its height
egqual to tanat of the main house; a small one storey shed-roofed stone
wing was adcded to the east side of tne rear wing as a buttery; end a small
two storey sned-roofed winz was added in the corner formed by the main
house and rear wing for batarooms. The house dates frem 1850-1860.

A one-storey porch, tnree bays in lengtn, shelters the vprincipal
entrance centered on the south front and a similar porch shelters a
secondary entrance and flanking windows on the west side of the rear wing.
I'ne principal entrance consists of double doors with sidelights and
transom, Tne tripartite motif 1is repeated in the central windows of
tne second and tniri storeys, where 6/6 windows are flanked by 2/2's,
the latter nearly obscured by the louvred blinds. Other windows through-
out the structure are 6/6 wita narrow beaded frames and louvred dlinds;
wincdow heigants diminish in eaci storey. sxterior walls are coverecd
wita German siding. An interior cnimney of brick rises from each
Zaoble of tne main house ani a tnird rises between the two rooms of the
rear wing.

Internally a central nzll is flanked bv a single rcom on each
side and the rear wing consists of twec rooms. Upper floor plans are

similar to thne first but the wing rooms are further subdivided for

(See Continuation 3heet #1)
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‘SPECIFIC DATES Unknown BUILDER/ARCHITECT Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
This house, located on tne north side of 3elfast Rocad, near the
.f\

uring tne third cuarter of the nine-
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village of Butler, was erected

{

teenthi century by Evan Davis, grandfzther of the present ovner.
The crossroads where it stands were called Davisville and ere the
site of a2 founury and plow factory (3.v.) operated by the Davis
iec

family until about 1895. The tract of land occu

(o]

this dwellinrg

o
<

wes Known as Conception Valley and much of the original farm remains
untouched. Chenges to the house have been minimal; even the pericd ar-
tificial graining remeins on most interior Wooiwork, maxkinz this an

outstardin mid-19th century domestic architecture.
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The many original outbuiliings which remain provide an authentic
plcture of early rural life when such buildinzs were requirecd., The
privy 1is the rarest of zll early outbuildings anl this example is a
particularly substantizl one, rendered in stcne. The grainery, with
1ts cvuttressed stone walls supporting a framed supersiructure, 1is an

example of a distinctive local style.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Willlam E. Davlis House
Valleys Historical District

Continuation Sheet #1
Question #7 Continued

small bedrooms. Two enclosed secondary stairs are in the rear wing.
Most original trim and finishes remain including the stair rail, its
turned newels and balusters, the raked door and window trim with broad
ogee backband, the six-panel doors with loose mouldings, thé mantels
with round columns supporting a paneled frieze, and the gralned finish
on most of the woodwork.

West of the dwelling 1s a set of stone steps to a mounting block.

North of the house is a two storey stone smoke house; above the south
gable end of the roof 1is a belfry, its bell still in place. Near the
ground, west of the door whlich is centered in the south end, is an iron
door to a firebox; a flue within the stone walls rises to discharge
Just below the ground storey's celling.

North of the house 1s a stone privy with two rooms; doors are in its
north and south gable ends near the easterly corners and the seats are
against the west wall. A small louvred window 1s in each side wall and
a long cleanout opening 1s beneath the seats. The larger southerly room
is sald to have served the ladles, the smaller northerly one the gentlemen.

Southwest of the house is a stone-walled grainery., Its south wall
has three stone buttresses; on its north side, another bay buttresses
the structure, its roof a continuation of the prineipal roof, its north
wall another stone wall. The framed roof structure and gable cantilevers
over the east end, sheltering a balcony (and probably a former exterior
stalr to the second floor). The ground floor is open at either end as a
driveway.

(See Continuation Sheet #2)
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Question #7 Continued

A frame bank barn 1ls constructed of circular-sawn material; 1ita
stone-walled ground storey has doors and windows to the stalls in its
south wall, sheltered by the taller loft storey which extends over it.

A stone-walled shed or shop with a shed roof aﬁands Just east of the
barn; its walls probably predate 1ts present form. A stone wall
surrounds the barnyard to the south,

Within the barnyard 1s a small stone gable-roofed dairy house.

Its log rafters are mitered at the ridge; interior walls are whitewashed.
A door and a tiny window are in its east gable end and a small window

is in 1ts west end and south side. The stone walls are on the verge of
collapse. The daliry house 1s said to have been supplied with water from
a big spring some distance to the east by way of a 3 inch esarly cast
iron pipe.

A framed grainery stands west of the stone-walled grainery, The
driveway in the ground storey is flanked by enclosed spaces, on the
south a corn crib, on the north a wagon shed, Its hewn timbers are
Joined with pegged mortise-and-tenon. Exterior walls are covered with

vertical boarding and a 6/6 window 1s high in the east gable.
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Sidney, J.C. Map of the City and

( _ County of Baltimore, Maryland.
Baltlimore, 1850

Interview with Mr., William E. Davis (May, 1976).




